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Avitar Associates of New England, Inc.

A Municipal Services Company

QOctober 26, 2016

Town of Allenstown
Donna Severance
Board of Selectmen
16 School Street
Allenstown, NH 03275

Re: 2016 Equalization Process
Dear Donna & Board Members;

Enclosed is the preliminary 2016 sales to assessment ratio analysis for the Town of Allenstown
for the 75 qualified sales using the DRA's normal qualification criteria, which excludes
foreclosures, bank sales, family transactions, estate sales and the like. This preliminary analysis
indicates a median sales to assessment ratio of 90.5% and a coefficient of dispersion of 12. With
the Board's approval, I will be happy to forward this information electronically to the DRA for
the department's use in establishing the actual ratio. The Selectmen will still need to sign and
return the enclosed pink certification form directly to the DRA.

I would éppreciate receiving a copy of the final results from the state, when the town receives
them, in order to review which sales are used,

Please know that I would be happy to meet with the Board to discuss these statistics, should the
Selectmen so desire. Feel free to contact me, should you have any questions or comments,

Sincerely,

il

" "Loren/. ftin, CNHA, Sr. Assessor
President, Assessing Operations
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